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Where aanels a r e  assiqned t h e  s e n i o r  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
t h e  i d e n t i c a l  panel d i c i d e s  t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hear ing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  1'1111 Commission dec ides t h e  case. 
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1:27 PM 

-To: 
C C :  
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
RE: 040135-TP - &ST/Budget Phone Amendment 

Okay. Thanks. 

-. - - - - 0 rig i n a I Message- - - - - 
From: Jeff Elates 
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 1: 14 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 040135-TP - BST/Budget Phone Amendment 

Kay, 5ST will be filing a corrected letter to  show this filing as an amendment to  the interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement. CMS currently shows this as only an interconnection 
agreement (which is how the letter styled the amendment.) 

Jleff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice : 850-4 13-6538 
Fax : 8 50 - 4  13- 6 5 39 
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